

Lancashire Local Access Forum

Tuesday, 30th January, 2024 at 1.30 pm in Committee Room 'C' - The Duke of Lancaster Room, County Hall, Preston

Agenda

No. Item

1. **Apologies for Absence**
2. **Minutes of the Meeting held on 11 July 2023** (Pages 1 - 6)
3. **Matters Arising**
4. **Terms of Reference Discussion** (Pages 7 - 12)
Item to be introduced by the Chair.

The Terms of Reference of the Forum is attached. Comments received on the Terms of Reference, prior to the last meeting of the Forum are also attached at Appendix 'A'.
5. **Lancashire's Unsurfaced, Unclassified Roads - Responses** (Pages 13 - 14)
Item to be introduced by the Chair.

The responses from Blackburn with Darwen Council, Blackpool Council, and Lancashire County Council, on how they deal with unsurfaced, unclassified roads, as requested at the last meeting, are attached.
6. **Coastal Access** (Pages 15 - 16)
Item to be introduced by David Kelly.

Written response attached.
7. **Any Other Business**
8. **Date of Next Meeting**
The next meetings of the Forum will be on:
 - Tuesday 9 July 2024 at 1.30pm
 - Tuesday 28 January 2025 at 1.30pm

Meetings to be held at County Hall, Preston.



County Hall
Preston

H MacAndrew
Director of Law and Governance

